Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD; rmann@slo.state.nm.us; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Cc: DeHoyos, Kendra; Fulks, Brett; Frazier, Billy

Subject: [EXT] (Notification) Snapping 2 State #2H (30-015-39035)

Ms. Pruett,

Devon Energy is reporting release on the Snapping 2 State #2H (30-015-39035).
Unit M Section 02, Township 26S Range 31E 330 FSL 680 FWL
32.0657463,-103.7552872

The Release occurred at 4:00 am on 11/21/18.
Released: 113.86 bbls of Produced Water
Recovered: Recovery is on-going, | will provide an update when the information is available.

This release occurred due to a bypass line on a separator. This area is being evaluated and a C-141 will be submitted. If
you have any additional questions please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Amanda T. Davis
Environmental Representative

Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
(575) 748-0176 Direct

(505) 350-1336 Mohile

devon
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